Southold, Chester and Hope
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SOUTHOLD. N.Y.- ORGANIZED 1640

631.765.2597 www.FPCSouthold org

Worship & Church School 10.00am

"~ Rev. Dr Peter Kelley Pastor
Rev: Dr. Tracie Saunders Ass't. Pastor
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THE OLDEST
ENGLISH BURYING GROUND

IN-NEW YORK STATE
1640

FOUNDERS" MONUMENT
ERECTED 1890-1893

HONORS THE
SOUTHOLD TOWN FOUNDERS

AND
SITE OF THE OLDEST ENGLISH
MEETINGHOUSE OF THE STATE

1640

THE FIRST MEETINGHOUSE SERVED
FOR CHURCH. TOWN MEETINGS, FORT.
COURT AND PRISON.
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HORTON POINT
LIGHTHOUSE
* Built 1857 *

COMMISSIONED IN 1790 BY
GEORGE WASHINGTON
—_—-—

SOUTHOLD HISTORICAL SOCIETY
Nautical Museum -

Open Saturday & Sunday

11:30 AM to 4:00 PM
Memorial Day to Columbus Day

OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE
SOUTHOLD PARK DISTRICT
PHONE 631-765-6019
Www sour.—-omp:.ar-f.msrmc*l' com
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